From: Jeremiah Cromie

To: Haley Mercer; Christy Garcia; Kittitas County Assessors Office
Subject: BL-23-00008 Peppin - Final Approval

Date: Friday, July 7, 2023 10:05:08 AM

Attachments: BL-23-00008 Peppin Final Approval 7-7-23.pdf

BL-23-00008 Peppin Sianed Signature Page.pdf
BL-23-00008 Peppin Recorded Survey.pdf

Hello,

The Boundary Line Adjustment application BL-23-00008 Peppin has been reviewed by CDS and has
been given final approval. Below is a link to the file (attached is the recorded survey and signature
page). Please let me know if there are any questions or issues.

Internal Link: BL-23-00008 Peppin

Thank you.

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner I1

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

July 7, 2023

Leslie Peppin

PO Box 910

Cle Elum, WA

Sam & Val Ward

PO Box 305

Roslyn, WA 98941

RE: Peppin Boundary Line Adjustment (BL-23-00008) — Final Approval

Parcel# 952008 Parcel# 11816 Parcel # 951723
Dear Applicants,

Kittitas County Community Development Services has reviewed the proposed boundary line adjustment BL-23-
00008 and hereby grants final approval to the referenced application. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision
Code Chapter 16, please note the following items involved in completing the process:

Final packet will be submitted to the Assessor’s Office on July 7, 2023 to finalize the boundary line adjustment.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be reached by phone at 509-962-7046 or by e-mail at
jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us.

Sincerely,

ol (e

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner II

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
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Authenitsign 1D: AFEODC18-T2EF-ED1 1-8EBA-B0458DEF2600

8. Existing and Proposed Lot Information
Original Parcel Number(s) & Acreage New Acreage
(1 parcel number per line) (Swrvey Vol. s Pg )
952008 - 220.118 290.523
11816 - 217.526 147.121
951723 - 1.000 1000
APPLICANT IS: OWNER X PURCHASER LESSEE OTHER
AUTHORIZATION
9. Application is hereby made for permit(s) to authorize the activities described herein. I certify that ¥ am familiar

with the information contained in this application. and that to the best of my knowledge and belief such
information is true, complete, and accurate. I further certify that I possess the authority to undertake the proposed
activities. I hereby grant to the agencies to which this application is made, the right to enter the above-described

Jocation to inspect the proposed and or completed work.

NOTICE: Kittitas County does not guarantee a buildable site, legal access, available water or septic areas, for
parcel receiving approval for a Boundary Line Adjustment.

i ] notices will ed fo il {1 d copif a

agent or contact person, @S applicable.

Signature of Authorized Agent: Signature of Land Owner of Record

(REQUIRED if indicated on application) (Required for application submitial}:

« = S skl x \ées'/ie D Peppin (4ot 05/10/23

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY CONMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AND THE TREASURER’S OFFICE

PR TO SUBY TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE.

ax Statys: i‘ D275 JZXC",{} :
e (im \.\/\ \\\I£ ”

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVIEW
N This BLA. meets the requirements of Kittitas Couaty Code (Ch. 16.08.055).

Deed Recording Vol. Page Date ___ **Survey Required: Yes X o
Card #: Parcel Creation Date:

Last Split Date: __ ] Current Zoning District: B rast Qg &e_.% e
Preliminary Approval Date: ‘0 -12-2023 By: ( ;u,._.d,_,_
By:

Final Approval Date: )= - 2033 ) ﬂgb@’é&;..L_
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| 07/06/2023 03:54:08 PH V: 45 P:

PARCEL F OWNER:
LESLIE PEPPIN

PO BOX 910
CLE ELUM, WA 98922

KITTITAS COUNTY PARCEL AND MAP NUMBER:

952008 20-16-19000-0017

PREVIOUS LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

PARCEL F OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED NOVEMBER 2, 2006 IN
BOOK 33 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES 107-109 UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO.
200611020008, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION
OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16
EAST, W.M,, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

SITUATE IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

REVISED LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

PARCEL 1

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
EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

AND

PARCEL G2 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED DECEMBER 1, 2006 IN
BOOK 33 OF SURVEYS AT PAGE 147 UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 200612010021,
RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE
NORTHEAST, SOUTHEAST, AND SOUTHWEST QUARTERS OF SECTION 19,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS,
STATE OF WASHINGTON, EXCEPT THE SOUTHERLY 2,286.90 FEET OF SAID
SECTION 19.

RECORD OF SURVEY FOR BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
WITHIN SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

PARCEL G2 OWNER:
LESLIE PEPPIN

PO BOX 910
CLE ELUM, WA 98922

KITTITAS COUNTY PARCEL AND MAP NUMBERS:

951723 20-16-19000-0011
11816 20-16-19000-0004

PREVIOUS LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

PARCEL G2 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED DECEMBER 1, 2006 IN BOOK
33 OF SURVEYS AT PAGE 147 UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 200612010021, RECORDS
OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST,
SOUTHEAST, AND SOUTHWEST QUARTERS OF SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH,
RANGE 16 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

SITUATE IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

REVISED LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

PARCEL 2

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
RANGE 16 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON,
EXCEPT THAT PORTION LYING NORTHERLY OF THE SOUTHERLY 2,286.90 FEET OF
SAID SECTION 19.

GENERAL NOTES:

1. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO ILLUSTRATE AND DELINEATE THE
PARCELS, SHOWN HEREON, AND TO FACILITATE SATISFYING THE
CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL FOR AN APPLICATION FOR BOUNDARY LINE
ADJUSTMENT SUBMITTED SEPARATELY TO KITTITAS COUNTY.

2. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TRIMBLE R12| GNSS RECEIVER IN
CONJUNCTION WITH A TRIMBLE S SERIES, 3" TOTAL STATION WITH
RESULTING ACCURACY THAT MEETS OR EXCEEDS STANDARDS PER WAC
332-130-090.

3. THE INFORMATION ON THIS MAP REPRESENTS THE RESULTS OF A
SURVEY MADE IN APRIL OF 2023 AND CAN ONLY BE CONSIDERED AS
INDICATING THE GENERAL CONDITIONS EXISTING AT THAT TIME.

4. ALL MONUMENTS SHOWN AS FOUND WERE LOCATED DURING THE
COURSE OF THIS SURVEY.

5. THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO SHOW ALL EASEMENTS,
ENCUMBRANCES, OR RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD OR OTHERWISE.

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

THE BASIS OF BEARINGS IS PER WASHINGTON STATE PLANE COORDINATES,
SOUTH ZONE, AS DETERMINED BY TIES TO WASHINGTON STATE REFERENCE
NETWORK FROM THE FOUND MONUMENTS MARKING THE NORTHWEST AND
SOUTHWEST CORNERS OF SECTION 19, AS SHOWN HEREON, WITH THE LINE
BETWEEN THEM OBSERVED AS SOUTH 0°22'17" WEST.

REFERENCES:

R1.  BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
BOOK 27 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 175

R2. RECORD OF SURVEY
BOOK 30 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 164-165

R3. RECORD OF SURVEY
BOOK 30 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 195-196

R4. RECORD OF SURVEY
BOOK 33 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 107-109

R5. AMENDED RECORD OF SURVEY
BOOK 33 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 147

INDEX LOCATION
SEC.19, T.20N., R.16E.,W.M.
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AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE 202507010028

FILED FOR RECORD, THIS ™ over :Y\A l# ,2023,
AT3‘~5+PM., N Book 4B _ oF surveys AT PAdBL- L B4~

AT THE REQUEST OF APS SURVEY & MAPPING, INC.

Bryan Gl ot

COUNTY AUDITOR

DEPUTY AURITOR

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

THIS MAP CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE BY
ME OR UNDER MY DIRECTION IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE SURVEY RECORDING ACT AT THE

REQUEST OF JOSH SHAW, IN APRIL 2023.
6/ /sz
DATE

‘SAMUEL R. WARD, PLS

BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. BL-23-00008
TAX PARCEL NO. 951723, 952008 AND 11816
WITHIN SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, W.M.

y T
—
FOR : I\ /N
JOSH SHAW =

STATE OF WASHINGTON CERTIFICATE NO. 52843 SURVEYED BY: BN

DRAWN BY: SW lCHECKED BY: VW | APPROVED BY: SwW

DATE: MAY 2023

APSSM JOB NO.: 3231.003 | ACAD NAME:

3231003BLA.DWG

SHEET

OF

[y g e— \_—\w"

SURVEY & MAPPING

Excepticnal Service Has No Boundaries| 3

13221 S.E. 26TH STREET, SUITE A, BELLEVUE, WA 98005
TEL: (425) 746-3200 WWW.APSSM.COM
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RECORD OF SURVEY FOR BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
WITHIN SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, W.M,, KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

&>
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